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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 24-0311 Version: 2 Name:

Type: Ordinance Status: Passed

File created: 4/16/2024 In control: * Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland
Redevelopment Successor Agency and the City
Council

On agenda: 7/2/2024 Final action: 7/2/2024

Title: Subject: License Agreement And Oakland Parks And Recreation Foundation Grants

From: Parks, Recreation And Youth Development Department

Recommendation: Adopt An Ordinance (1) Authorizing A License Agreement With Oakland Parks And
Recreation Foundation For Use Of Office Space At The Lakeside Park Garden Center Located At 666
Bellevue Avenue At The Below Market Rate Of $0.00 Through June 30, 2026 With A 3-Year Option To
Renew; (2) Making Findings That The License For Below Fair Market Value Is In The Best Interest Of

The City; And (3) Making Appropriate California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Findings

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report, 2. View Legislation, 3. 13803 C.M.S.

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

71212024 1 * Concurrent Meeting of the Approved for Final Passage Pass
Oakland Redevelopment
Successor Agency and the City

Council
6/18/2024 1 Special Concurrent Meeting of the Approved On Introduction and Scheduled Pass
Oakland Redevelopment for Final Passage
Successor Agency/City Council
6/13/2024 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee
6/11/2024 1 *Life Enrichment Committee
5/16/2024 1 *Special Rules and Legislation Scheduled
Committee
5/14/2024 1 *Life Enrichment Committee No Action Taken
4/25/2024 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: License Agreement And Oakland Parks And Recreation Foundation Grants
From: Parks, Recreation And Youth Development Department

Recommendation: Adopt An Ordinance (1) Authorizing A License Agreement With Oakland Parks And
Recreation Foundation For Use Of Office Space At The Lakeside Park Garden Center Located At 666 Bellevue
Avenue At The Below Market Rate Of $0.00 Through June 30, 2026 With A 3-Year Option To Renew; (2)
Making Findings That The License For Below Fair Market Value Is In The Best Interest Of The City; And (3)
Making Appropriate California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Findings
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